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Miller, Steve’

From: Nowak, Elien

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2003 11:34 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Drafting Request

Hi Steve:

The speaker would like a bill drafted that allows the Universi

appropriate drafter?
Thanks.

753,27

ty of Wisconsin Hospitals & Clinincs the authority to finance $60

. million in tax exempt bonds for the purpose of construction projects at their facilities. Can you forward this request to the



State of Wisconsin

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB-3756/1
MJL&MES...i4:...

2003 BILL

AN Act v} ing to: increasing bonding authority for the University of
Wisconsin Hospital/ and Clinics _guthority and creating an individual and
(c%?porate income tax exemption for interest on bonds or notes issued by the
University of Wisconsin Hospita],( ga.nd Clinics authority for construction

projects.

‘ S
?\\ Analysjs by the Legislative Reference Bufeau

(\}\\N\l&‘ Under current law, the University of Wisconsin Hospitaljand Clinics

authority)may not issue bonds in an amount that exceeds $175,000,000. This bill
Increases that amount by $60,000,000 for the issuance of bonds to fund
construction projects, and creates an individual and@orporate income tax exemption
for such bonds issued by mthat purpose on or after the effective date of the
bill. >

This bill will be referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Tax Exempftions for.
a detailed analysis, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill. -

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:



2003 — 2004 Legislature -2- | LRB-3756/1
MJL&MES.......:...

BILL | SECTION 1
v
SEcTION 1. 71.05 (1) (¢) 7. of the statutes is created to read:

71.05 (1) (c) 7. The University of Wisconsin Hospital/and Clinics Authority
under s. 233.20,‘€n or after the effective date of this subdivision .... [revisor inserts
date], to finance any construction project as described under s. 233.27 (2). ‘

SECTION 2. 71.26 (1m) (h%f the statutes is created to read:

71.26 (1m) (h) Those issued under s. 233.26/ on or after the effective date of this
paragraph .... [revisor inserts date], to finance any construction project as described

under s. 233.27 (2).‘/

s
SECTION 3. 71.45 (1t) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

v
71.45 (1t) (h) Those issued under s. 233.20 on or after the effective date of this

paragraph .... [revisor inserts date], to finance any construction project as described

under s. 233.27 (2). _—

SECTION 4. 233.27 of the statutes is renumbered 233.2&1).
SECTION 5. 233.27 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

233.27 (2) The aggregate principal amount of the authority’s outstanding
bonds under sub. (l)l,/together with all indebtedness described under s. 233.02 (i{),
is increased by $60,000,000 for the issuance of #sespspgt bonds for authority
construction projects.

SECTION 6. Initial applicability.

(1) The treatment of sections 71.05 (1) (c) 7., 71.26 (1m) (h):/and 71.45 (1t) (hs/
of the statutes first applies to taxable years beginning on J anuary 1 of the year in
which this subsection takes effect, except that if this subsection takes effect after

v’

v’ v
July 31 the treatment of sections 71.05 (1) (c) 7., 71.26 (1m) (h), and 71.45 (1t) (h) of



2003 — 2004 Legislature _3_ MILemps oo

BILL SECTION 6

the statutes first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year
following the year in which this subsection takes effect.

(END)
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k Lief; Madelon

From: Nowak, Ellen

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2003 8:53 AM
To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: LRB 3756/1

Could you redraft this proposal so that the bonds are not tax-exempt? Thanks.
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2003 BILL
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AN ACT to renumber 233.27; and to create 7105 (1) (c) 7.,71.26 (1m) (h), 71.45

(1t) (h) and 233.27 (2) of t}yx/es; relating to: increasing bonding authority

for the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority W

Pes - -

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Umvers1ty of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority
(UWHCA) may not issue bonds in an amount that exceeds $175 ,000,000. This bill
increases that amount by $60,000,000 for the 1ssuance of bonds to fund UWHCA

X construction progectsﬁmdzmates*"an

b exeryptierrfor such bondstssre a 056 T

v Aateoftre-bill)<€
C iz bt oiibe
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QX
For further information see the state Md]/llbm fiscal estimate, which will be ;m(omd'

printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SBCTION 1. 71.05 (1) (c) 7. of the statutes jg’created to read:

71.05\3) (¢) 7. The University of Wig€onsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority
under s. 233.20, on or after the effectj¥e date of this subdivision .... [revisor inserts
date], to finance a

constructiop/project as described under s. 233.27 (2).

SECTION 2. 71. ) of the statutes is created to read:

71.26 (1m) (h) Thoy¢ issued under s. 233.20 on or after the effective date of this

paragraph .... [revisgr'insertg date], to finance any construction project as described
under s. 233.27
. 71.45 (1t) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

71.43 (1t) (h) Those issued undedgs. 233.20 on or after the effective date of this

paragraph .... [revisor inserts date], to findnce any construction project as described

er.s. 233.27-(2)-

SECTION 4. 233.27 of the statutes is renumbered 233.27 1).
SECTION% 233.27 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

233.27 (2) The aggregate principal amount of the authority’s outstanding
bonds under sub. (1), together with all indebtedness described under s. 233.02 (12),

18 increased by $60,000,000 for the issuance of bonds for authority construction

projects.

SEC

6. Initial applic

(1) The trea t of sections 71.05 (1) (¢) 7., 71.26 (1m) (h), and 71.45 (1t) (h)

of the utes first applies to

xable years beginning on January 1 of the year in
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except that if this subsection takes effect after

(1) (c) 7., 71.26 (1m) (h), and 71.45 (1t) (h) of
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|
|
l 1 AN ACT #o renumber}yo‘é7 ; and fo create 233.27 (2) of the statutes; relating
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

2 to: increasing bonding authority for the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and

3 Clinics Authority. . Az73 5/ 000, 00O«

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority
may not issue bond$ in an amount that exceeds $175,000,000. This bill

increases that amount Ffo the-tssuanceof borrdste-fond-BWHCA—
soms{ructionprojecton.,

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:




l

NS 1=y

Section #. 233.27 of the statutes is amended to read:

refund outstanding bonds, or indebtedness incurred to pay off or purchase
L

is not included in calculating compliance with the $+75-806-006- [imit.

History: 1995 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16.

mlief(Irbunx11)

Thu-Dec-11-2003

Standing indebtedness,

10:39 am
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(END)
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SECTION 2

ce of bonds fer-authority construetion
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- Lief, Madelon

From: Nowak, Ellen

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2003 2:03 PM
To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: RE: LRB 3756/3

The bill has not been jacketed yet - so please change the request sheet.

From: Lief, Madelon
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2003 2:02 PM
To: Nowak, Ellen

Subject: RE: LRB 3756/3

By that do you mean that you want the request sheet changed to make Rep. Ward the requester? If that's the case and
the bill has not yet been jacketed, please let me know and I'll change the request sheet. If the bill has been Jjacketed,
please let Mike Barman, our lead program assistant, know and he will make the necessary changes to the file.

-----Original Message-----
From: Nowak, Ellen
Sent:  Monday, December 15, 2003 1:57 PM
To: Lief, Madelon
Cc: Rodriguez, Charlene
Subject: LRB 3756/3

Madelon:
Rep. Ward will be the author of this bill and should be your contact from here on out. Please call if you have any
questions.
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AN ACT to amend 233.27 of the statutes; relating to: increasing bonding

authority for the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority.

o
o)V
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under xurrent law, the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority

may not issué\bonds in an amount that exceeds $175,000,000. This bill increases
that amount k% $235,000,000.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 233.27 of the statutes is amended to read:

233.27 Limit on the amount of outstanding bonds. The authority may not
issue bonds or incur indebtedness described under s. 233.03 (12) if, after the bonds
are issued or the indebtedness is incurred, the aggregate principal amount of the
authority’s outstanding bonds, together with all indebtedness described under s.

233.03 (12) would exceed-$175;000,000 $235,000,000. Bonds issued to fund or refund
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BILL SECTION 1

outstanding bonds, or indebtedness incurred to pay off or purchase outstanding

indebtedness, is not included in calculating compliance with the $175,000,000
$235,000,000 limit.

(END)



Northrop, Lori

From: Rodriguez, Charlene

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 2:53 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-3756/4 Topic: Increase bonding authority of UWHC

It has been requested by <Rodriguez, Charlene> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 03-3756/4 Topic: Increase bonding authority of UWHC




